From: Eva Kao [eva kao@cclab.com.tw]
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2003 11:24 PM
To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Fw: Coby Electronics Co., Ltd. , P5UCXCD740, AN03T2772

> Hi Mike,

>

> Answer #1: Attached please find the revised FCC ID label.

>

> Answer #2: Attached please find the Schematic.

>

> Answer #2: Attached please find the modification report.

>

> Regards,

> Eva

>

>

> > Notice content

> > e

> > Question #1: The FCC ID label format listed the FCC ID number as
> BBBCXCD740

> > whicn does not agree with the FCC ID label listed on TCB application

form.

> > Please make necessary changes.

> >

> > Question #2: Schematic diagram can not be read. Please provide a clear
> copy

> > of schematic diagram.

> >

> > Question #3: Special accessory ( ferrite core on DC/DC cable ) was added
> > during final compliance tests. Please provide a modification report

> signed

> > by the applicant to agree to incorporate such modification into each

unit

> sold in the U.S..
>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

>
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